

Minutes Historic Sign Review Committee June 12, 2009

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle Mattison, Kathy Didier, Jim Jackson

- STAFF PRESENT: Karen Bulman
- OTHERS PRESENT: Todd Koehn of Sign Service & Supply, Nick Spano of Fast Signs, Dan Hop of Unique Signs, Lisa Sherrode, Mary Ann Hodnett, Al Rodriguez, Justine Ashokar, Fred Thurston

Mattison called the meeting to order at 8:38 am.

619 Main, Edge Sports – Wall Sign

Mattison explained that this application was continued from the May 22, 2009 meeting to allow the applicant to revise the sign. **Didier moved and Jackson seconded to approve the wall sign for Edge Sports at 619 Main Street.** Spano identified that the lettering will remain, but the bubble and background design in the original application have been removed from the sign. **The motion to approve the wall sign at 619 Main Street passed unanimously.**

<u>926 Main Street, Pure Form Dance – Pole Signs</u>

In response to a question by Mattison, Hodnett explained that the sign will be hand painted on MDO rather than the vinyl covering used in the original sign application. Hodnett further explained that the sign will have the same design as previously presented. Sherrode identified the historic designs used in the sign. Jackson indicated that the reason for continuing the application from the May 22, 2009 meeting to today's meeting was the sign materials and the readability of the sign. Jackson further indicated that he would support a motion to approve the sign as the sign design has been explained and the sign will now be painted. **Didier moved, Mattison seconded and passed unanimously to approve the pole sign at 926 Main Street for Pure Form Dance.**

510 St. Joseph Street, Curry Masala - Wall and Awning Signs

Didier moved and Jackson seconded to approve the wall and awning signs at 510 St. Joseph Street for Curry Masala. Koehn explained that the awning material will be replaced with a burgundy canvas material with lettering around the bottom of the awning. Koehn further indicated that the neon tubes will be removed from the wall sign and then the existing sign repainted. The motion to approve the wall and awning signs at 510 St. Joseph Street for Curry Masala passed unanimously.

320 7th Street, The Marketplace on 7th - Wall Sign

Didier moved and Jackson seconded to approve the wall sign at 320 7th Street for The Marketplace on 7th. Thurston explained that the new sign would use vinyl overlay on the existing MDO sign. In response to a question from Mattison, Thurston explained that the exterior lighting in place now for the existing sign will remain. The motion to approve the wall sign at 320 7th Street for The Marketplace on 7th passed unanimously.

Historic Sign Review Committee Minutes June 12, 2009 Page 2



<u>Minutes</u>

Jackson moved, Didier seconded, and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of the May 22, 2009 meeting.

Sign Ordinance Review

Mattison continued the Sign Ordinance review to the June 26, 2009 meeting.

Mattison adjourned the meeting at 9:55 am.